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From: "McCafferty, Michael" <Michael.McCafferty@vancouver.ca>
To: "Black, Jennifer" <jennifer.black@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/9/2015 1:39:43 PM
Subject: FW: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads

Attachments: City Parking Lot.pdf

FYI
 
Regards,
 
Mike McCafferty
COV Corporate Security
 
From: McCafferty, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:21 PM
To: 'Sangeeta Lalli'; Aujla, Bill
Cc: Evans, Jerry; Brittney Kerr; Fiona Simons
Subject: RE: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads
 
September 10 2015 -  UPDATE Security Concept of Operations
 
 

  Sangeeta and I have had discussed that the parking lot will be access controlled and 2 hour parking areas cordoned off (see diagram attached)
  City Hall Security will be putting the stanchions / barricades in the lot during the early morning hours (0300)
  We will have one City Hall Security personnel just inside the restricted access space directing persons to the 3rd floor outdoor patio
  I will be on site and be the liaison for Brittney and her team
  I will provide Brittney or her designate with an access control card for the event

 
License agreement pending
 
Regards,
 
Mike McCafferty ASP

 
Sector Coordinator
Corporate Security
Real Estate & Facilities Management
City of Vancouver
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, BC
V5Y 1V4
 
Office:        604.873.7782
Cellular:     
Fax:             604.871.6463
michael.mccafferty@vancouver.ca
 
Pride \u9674 ?  Respect \u9674 ? Integrity \u9674 ?  Dedication \u9674 ?  Excellence
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose.  This
message is private and protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking
of any action based on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited.
 
 
From: Sangeeta Lalli 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Aujla, Bill
Cc: Evans, Jerry; Brittney Kerr; Fiona Simons; McCafferty, Michael
Subject: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads
 
Hi Bill,
 
Just following up regarding the contract to secure the 3rd floor patio at 507 Broadway.
 
Thanks for the introduction to the space!
 
Cheers,
Sangeeta
 
-- 
Sangeeta Lalli
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From: "Harper, Margo" <Margo.Harper@vancouver.ca>
To: "Sandhu, Jag" <Jag.Sandhu@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/10/2015 2:32:25 PM
Subject: FW: Park Board policy on election rentals in our facilities - here you go

I just sent this to Jeff Lee – excerpt from our policy on election rentals – approved by Malcolm and Rena.
Sending as an FYI
 
From: Harper, Margo
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:31 PM
To: Lee, Jeff (Vancouver Sun)
Subject: Park Board policy on election rentals in our facilities - here you go
 
Room Rentals
Park and facility rentals are considered in the following order of priority:

Programs, services, and events offered or sponsored by the Park Board or City of Vancouver. (i.e. voting stations)1.
Community programs and events offered or sponsored by a Community Centre Association. (i.e. all-candidate
meetings)

2.

Programs, services, and events offered by other not-for-profit organizations.3.
Private activities and events. (i.e. political events)4.

 
Most Community Centres are jointly operated by the Park Board and local Community Centre Associations. Facility
rentals at these locations are administered by the local CCA or staff team, which sets local practices and ensures
compliance with the Park Board rental policies.
 
While other uses may take precedence, political organziations are able to rent facilities in a community centre or park.
Depending on the size and nature of the event, approval by the Board may be required. All events require either a facililty
rental or special event permit, and are charged according to the Board approved fees or CCA set fees.
 
Some CCAs will host all-candidate meetings or forums for the local community.
 
 
 
Margo Harper |  Communications Manager
Park Board| City of Vancouver
2099 Beach Avenue
Vancouver BC  V6G 1Z4
t. 604.257 8699
margo.harper@vancouver.ca
 



From: "McCafferty, Michael" <Michael.McCafferty@vancouver.ca>
To: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/12/2015 12:07:39 PM
Subject: Fwd: Thank You!

Mr Trudeau's campaign folks thanking me for the work but it was a great call you made Bill with
respect to the venue. What a backdrop. 
Have a good weekend. 

image1.PNG

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McCafferty, Michael" <Michael.McCafferty@vancouver.ca>
Date: September 12, 2015 at 11:49:21 AM PDT
To: Sangeeta Lalli 
Subject: Re: Thank You!

Thank you so much Sangeeta. I was a pleasure meeting and working with you also. Good luck
with the campaign. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2015, at 11:18 AM, Sangeeta Lalli > wrote:

Hi Mike,

It was a pleasure working with you on Thursday! Our team really appreciated your advice
and flexibility as we organized on a tight schedule.

Thanks again! We hope to work with you again very soon!

Cheers,
Sangeeta

--
Sangeeta Lalli
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From: "Sandhu, Jag" <Jag.Sandhu@vancouver.ca>
To: "Ballem, Penny" <Penny.Ballem@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/10/2015 3:18:49 PM
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Liam Britten - Metro - Political parties using civic facilities

Hi Penny,
 
Just checking in with you on this media request. Are you okay with the following statement going to the reporter?
 
Requests from any political party to use a City facility during an election campaign go to the Office of the City
Manager. Depending on the facility, the request is forwarded to the appropriate department to ensure the space is
suitable for an event.  
 
This request is likely follow up to the Jeff Lee story:
http://www.vancouversun.com/news/justin+trudeau+promises+billions+dollars+transportation+improvements/1135374
2/story.html.
 
Thanks,
 
Jag Sandhu 
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4
t. 604.871.6899
jag.sandhu@vancouver.ca
 

From: Liam Britten
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Media; Kendall-Craden, Rena; Caley, Braeden
Subject: URGENT Metro News request: Trudeau event today
 
Hi, I'm a freelancer for Metro. I was at the Justin Trudeau event at the City Works building on West Broadway.
Just wondering if it's unusual for a partisan political event for a federal party to be held at a city facility like
that. Who would have cleared an event like that? Did it meet the city's guidelines for such an event?

Any answers you can provide by 5 p.m. are appreciated. Thanks!

--
Thanks,
Liam





 

  

   



    

  

 
   

 





Cellular: 

Fax:             604.871.6463

michael.mccafferty@vancouver.ca

 

Pride \u9674 ?  Respect \u9674 ? Integrity \u9674 ?  Dedication \u9674 ?  Excellence

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information
intended for a specific individual and purpose.  This message is private and protected by law.  If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action
based on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited.

 

 

From: Sangeeta Lalli [mailto
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
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>>
>> 460-580 Hornby Street
>> Vancouver BC
>> V6C 2E7
>>
>> Cheers,
>> Sangeeta
>>
>>
>>
>> On Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 3:03 PM, Evans, Jerry <jerry.evans@vancouver.ca<mailto:jerry.evans@vancouver.ca>>
wrote:
>> Hi Sangeeta,
>>
>> Please provide an address for Linda Hooper as the authorized signatory.
>>
>> Thanks
>> jerry
>>
>> From: Sangeeta Lalli
>> Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 2:13 PM
>> To: Evans, Jerry
>> Cc: Aujla, Bill; Brittney Kerr; Fiona Simons; McCafferty, Michael
>> Subject: Re: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads
>>
>> Hi Jerry,
>>
>> Here are the details:
>>
>> Licensee: Linda Hooper
>> Date: Sept 10, 2015 - 6:30am-11:00am
>> Lands: We will require the whole patio in the north east corner of the building.
>> Use: Media Availability
>>
>> Regarding insurance, I will look into that for you.
>>
>>
>> Cheers,
>> Sangeeta
>> 
>>
>>
>> On Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 1:36 PM, Evans, Jerry <jerry.evans@vancouver.ca<mailto:jerry.evans@vancouver.ca>>
wrote:
>> Hi Sangeeta,
>>
>> I need some more information from you before sending you the Licence Agreement for signing and execution.
Please provide the following:
>>
>> Licensee: Who is this?
>>
>> Term: September 10th. Please specific what hours that you will require the access to the “Lands” in the licence
agreement?
>>
>> Lands: I’ve attached a plan showing the “Lands” delineated at 496 W Broadway and a portion of patio area, 3rd floor
, 507 W Broadway. Please confirm the actual area of the patio area required so that I can mark up on the plan.
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>>
>> Use: ?
>>
>> Please note that the following insurance is required in the Licence Agreement
>>
>> Insurance
>>
>> The User shall obtain and maintain during the Term comprehensive public liability insurance with a limit of not less
than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for loss, damage, injury or death arising out of any one occurrence.  The
policy shall name the City and its servants and agents as insureds thereunder and shall indemnify and protect the City,
its servants and agents against all claims for any loss, damage, injury or death to any person or persons and for
damage to any public or private property occurring within or about the Lands or arising by virtue of the User's
occupation and/or use of the Lands.  The policy shall contain such other terms and conditions satisfactory to the City's
Director of Risk Management.  The User shall provide the City with satisfactory proof of such coverage prior to
commencement of the Term of this Agreement.
>>
>> Regards.
>>
>> Jerry Evans
>> Director, Real Estate Services
>> City of Vancouver
>> Tel: 604 873 7430<tel:604%20873%207430>
>>
>>
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
>>
>> <20150909152334055.pdf>
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Use: Media Availability
 
Regarding insurance, I will look into that for you.
 
 
Cheers,
Sangeeta

 
 
On Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 1:36 PM, Evans, Jerry <jerry.evans@vancouver.ca> wrote:
Hi Sangeeta,
 
I need some more information from you before sending you the Licence Agreement for signing and execution. Please
provide the following:
 
Licensee: Who is this?
 
Term: September 10th. Please specific what hours that you will require the access to the “Lands” in the licence
agreement?
 
Lands: I’ve attached a plan showing the “Lands” delineated at 496 W Broadway and a portion of patio area, 3rd floor ,
507 W Broadway. Please confirm the actual area of the patio area required so that I can mark up on the plan.
 
Use: ?
 
Please note that the following insurance is required in the Licence Agreement
 
Insurance
 

The User shall obtain and maintain during the Term comprehensive public liability insurance
with a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for loss, damage, injury or death arising out
of any one occurrence.  The policy shall name the City and its servants and agents as insureds thereunder and
shall indemnify and protect the City, its servants and agents against all claims for any loss, damage, injury or
death to any person or persons and for damage to any public or private property occurring within or about the
Lands or arising by virtue of the User's occupation and/or use of the Lands.  The policy shall contain such other
terms and conditions satisfactory to the City's Director of Risk Management.  The User shall provide the City
with satisfactory proof of such coverage prior to commencement of the Term of this Agreement.
 
Regards.
 
Jerry Evans
Director, Real Estate Services
City of Vancouver
Tel: 604 873 7430
 
 
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

 

 

From: Sangeeta Lalli [mailt
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

s.22(1)

s.22(1)



From: "Sandhu, Jag" <Jag.Sandhu@vancouver.ca>
To: "Kendall-Craden, Rena" <Rena.Kendall-Craden@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/10/2015 3:42:24 PM
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Liam Britten - Metro - Political parties using civic facilities

5pm.
 
How’s this:
 
Requests from any political party to use a City facility during an election campaign go to the Office of the City Manager. Depending on the facility, the
request is forwarded to the appropriate department to ensure the wok space is suitable for an event.  The Park Board has the following policy on election
rentals:
 
Room Rentals
Park and facility rentals are considered in the following order of priority:

Programs, services, and events offered or sponsored by the Park Board or City of Vancouver. (i.e. voting stations)1.
Community programs and events offered or sponsored by a Community Centre Association. (i.e. all-candidate meetings)2.
Programs, services, and events offered by other not-for-profit organizations.3.
Private activities and events. (i.e. political events)4.

 
Most Community Centres are jointly operated by the Park Board and local Community Centre Associations. Facility rentals at these locations are
administered by the local CCA or staff team, which sets local practices and ensures compliance with the Park Board rental policies.
 
While other uses may take precedence, political organizations are able to rent facilities in a community centre or park. Depending on the size and nature of
the event, approval by the Board may be required. All events require either a facility rental or special event permit, and are charged according to the Board
approved fees or CCA set fees.
 
Some CCAs will host all-candidate meetings or forums for the local community.
 
 
 
From: Kendall-Craden, Rena
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 3:39 PM
To: Sandhu, Jag
Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST - Liam Britten - Metro - Political parties using civic facilities
 
Deadline?

On Sep 10, 2015, at 3:18 PM, Sandhu, Jag <Jag.Sandhu@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Penny,
 
Just checking in with you on this media request. Are you okay with the following statement going to the reporter?
 
Requests from any political party to use a City facility during an election campaign go to the Office of the City Manager. Depending on the facility, the request is forwarded to the
appropriate department to ensure the space is suitable for an event.  
 
This request is likely follow up to the Jeff Lee story:
http://www vancouversun com/news/justin+trudeau+promises+billions+dollars+transportation+improvements/11353742/story html.
 
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
 
Hi, I'm a freelancer for Metro. I was at the Justin Trudeau event at the City Works building on West Broadway. Just wondering if it's unusual for a partisan political
event for a federal party to be held at a city facility like that. Who would have cleared an event like that? Did it meet the city's guidelines for such an event?

Any answers you can provide by 5 p m. are appreciated. Thanks!

--
Thanks,
Liam



From: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
To: "McCafferty, Michael" <Michael.McCafferty@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/12/2015 12:34:57 PM
Subject: Re: Thank You!

Thanks for update ... enjoy your weekend also

Sincerely,
Bill

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: McCafferty, Michael
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Aujla, Bill
Subject: Fwd: Thank You!

Mr Trudeau's campaign folks thanking me for the work but it was a great call you made Bill with respect to the
venue. What a backdrop. 
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

Thank you so much Sangeeta. I was a pleasure meeting and working with you also. Good luck with the
campaign. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2015, at 11:18 AM, Sangeeta Lalli  wrote:

Hi Mike,

It was a pleasure working with you on Thursday! Our team really appreciated your advice and flexibility
as we organized on a tight schedule.

Thanks again! We hope to work with you again very soon!

Cheers,
Sangeeta

--
Sangeeta Lalli
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From: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
To: "Crawford, Stacey" <stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/1/2015 12:36:06 PM
Subject: FW: COV Security Staff High Profile Event September 10 2015

 
 
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:16 PM
To: McCafferty, Michael; Black, Jennifer
Cc: Rogers, Marvin; Jones, David (Security); Calder, Kevin
Subject: RE: COV Security Staff High Profile Event September 10 2015
 
Agreed … Thank you all for your excellent work on this event!
Please pass along my thanks to all who are not on this email
 
Sincerely,
Bill
 
From: McCafferty, Michael
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Black, Jennifer
Cc: Rogers, Marvin; Aujla, Bill; Jones, David (Security); Calder, Kevin
Subject: COV Security Staff High Profile Event September 10 2015
 
Jennifer,
 
Just wanted to pass on to you the genuine recognitions that I received from Mr. Justin Trudeau’s campaign team and the RCMP
Protection Detail for the work of the Security Team assigned to the high profile media event this morning.
 
I know that there were many Security personnel involved, directly and indirectly, doing anything from setting up delineators in
the wee hours of the morning, to access control for the site and assisting the production team.  Went off without any issues,
thanks to you and the Security Team’s effort.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
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
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended for a
specific individual and purpose.  This message is private and protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
information, is strictly prohibited.
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From: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
To: "Crawford, Stacey" <stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/1/2015 12:36:18 PM
Subject: FW: VIP Event

-----Original Message-----
From: Ballem, Penny
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Aujla, Bill; McCafferty, Michael; Evans, Jerry
Cc: Rogers, Marvin
Subject: RE: VIP Event

Thanks all for getting this organized - well done pb

-----Original Message-----
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:09 PM
To: McCafferty, Michael; Evans, Jerry
Cc: Rogers, Marvin; Ballem, Penny
Subject: RE: VIP Event

Thank you all for the great work done on this event!

Sincerely,
Bill

-----Original Message-----
From: McCafferty, Michael
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Aujla, Bill; Evans, Jerry
Cc: Rogers, Marvin
Subject: VIP

Things going very well. JT on podium now.



From: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
To: "Crawford, Stacey" <stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/1/2015 12:34:19 PM
Subject: FW: VIP

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

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
To: "Evans, Jerry" <jerry.evans@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/9/2015 1:20:52 PM
Subject: Event Tomorrow - Just got call

Can you please call her back... message copied below

Voicemail: "Hi Bill it's Sangita calling from the Liberal Party of Canada. I just wanted to confirm that
you have to be that you have the contract ready for us to sign. Feel free to give me a call back at

 Thank you."

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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From: "Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
To: "Evans, Jerry" <jerry.evans@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/9/2015 12:00:59 AM
Subject: FW: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads (*** CONFIDENTIAL ***)

Hi Jerry,
Let’s discuss if any issues; however, as this is for limited time use, I trust a nominal rate is appropriate; however, let me know if
any concerns … as need this settled ASAP tomorrow.
 
Bill  
 
 
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 11:58 PM
To: 'Brittney Kerr'
Cc: Evans, Jerry; Sangeeta Lalli; Fiona Simons
Subject: RE: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads (*** CONFIDENTIAL ***)
 
Hi Brittney,
Jerry’s team will send you license tomorrow for signature.
Please continue to work with Mike on items required … he can provide support per our discussion.
 
Please call me if any issues
 
Bill 
 
From: Brittney Kerr 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 6:29 PM
To: Aujla, Bill
Cc: Evans, Jerry; Sangeeta Lalli; Fiona Simons
Subject: Re: License Agreement for Event and for 3rd Floor Patio at Crossroads (*** CONFIDENTIAL ***)
 
Hi Bill -- pleasure to meet you, Mike, and Marvin this afternoon. 
 
The team is very pleased with the 3rd floor patio space that you showed us. As discussed, we would like to proceed with
that space for our brief media announcement. 
 
Please advise what is required from us at this point. We are all hands on deck for this over the next 48 hours. 
 
Best,
 
Brittney Kerr
Tour Director, BC Campaign
604.831.6217

 
On Tue, Sep 8, 2015 at 6:19 PM, Aujla, Bill <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca> wrote:
Hi Brittney,
I spoke to Jerry (copied on this email) … he will work with you on getting the license agreement completed for that space.
 
Jerry,
Please note that they may need the 3rd Floor Patio for part of event … not so many people … can you please include use
for that space also
 
Please call me if any questions
 
Thanks,
Bill
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justin.beveridge@vancouver.ca
 
From: Murphy, Patrick
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Beveridge, Justin; Lightfoot, Brian
Cc: Evans, Jerry
Subject: FW: Thursday Event at PEF Site... Need Space
Importance: High
 
Justin and Brian
 
Can you speak to EasyPark and let them know, check for conflicts.
 
Thanks
 
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 6:53 PM
To: Evans, Jerry; Murphy, Patrick
Subject: Thursday Event at PEF Site... Need Space
Importance: High
 
Hi Jerry/Patrick,
URGENT / HIGH PRIORITY REQUEST
 
I just received a request from CM Office about an event being planned for Thursday. It is likely that we'll
need space at the PEF property at Main & Terminal (south side of Terminal, between Main and
Quebec)... I am just waiting for details (i.e. Space / Time required)... however, in the interim, can you let
me know if there is any conflicting use ... I believe EasyPark is managing this site as parking so in that
case, please speak to them and put them on notice RE our likely required use. 
 
Please call me if questions. 
 
Thanks,
Bill
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.




